Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Cecil 8. Moore, CPPO, CPPB, CPSM, C.P.M., A.P.P
Director

Fulton County, GA

ADDENDUM NO. 1
Request for Proposal — 12RFP81807C-MT
Food Services at the Juvenile Justice Center
Fulton County, Georgia

January 31, 2012

Dear Vendors:

This addendum is in reference to the 12RFP81807C-MT
Food Services at the Juvenile Justice Center

1. The due date and time for this bid has been extended to 11:00 A.M.
February 22, 2012. ’

2. The due date for clarification and interpretations has been extended to
February 15, 2012 at 5:00 P.M.

3. On page 34 under waste and rodent control, it states that the Contractor
will provide pest control, but the RFP also states in the second paragraph
under Recycling Program on page 34 that Fulton County will provide pest
services. Which is accurate? Will the county or contractor have to pay for
pest control services?

Response: Fulton County will provide pest control services. The
Waste Management and Rodent Control paragraph should read as
follows:

“Fulton County will provide for grease removal at the Juvenile
Justice Center at the County's expense. Fulton County shall allow
the food service provider to dispose of wet garbage in the main
dumpster at the Juvenile Justice Center. Fulton County will also
provide pest and rodent control for the food service area at the
County's expense. The successful contractor is responsible for
notifying the General Services representative/ Customer Service
Center via a Work Request for grease removal service. The
successful contractor is also responsible for notifying the General
Services representative/Customer Service Center via a Work Request
for specific pest/rodent problems as they occur.”

4. Can you provide the historical sales data for the last two years? Can you

differentiate between the amounts of cafe sales vs. catering sales?
Response: There is no historical data available.
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5. How often are the catering services used and by whom?
Response: The current vendor has been used to cater services for
graduations, holiday functions and meetings for a total of four times
last year. There are a total of 10 Non-Fulton County Agencies located
in the Juvenile Court Building. No other information is available.

6. Please provide the list of participants of the site visit if available.
Response: Please see attached list.

For additional information regarding this addendum contact Malcolm Tyson,
Assistant Purchasing Agent at (404) 612-5811 or e-mail at
malcolm.tyson@fultoncountyga.gov.

The undersigned propose acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning
one (1) copy with their bid. Failure to return a signed copy of this addendum with
your bid may render your bid to be non-responsive.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

b
Tyson

Assistant Purchasing Agent
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM

COMPANY NAME:

SIGNATURE:

TITLE:

DATE:
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SIGN-IN SHEET

Food Services at the Judge Romae T. Powell Juvenile Center Cafeteria

January 25, 2012 @ 3:00 P.M.
RFP No. 12RFP81807C-MT
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